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Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: R.07-05-025 - Brief Outline for Your Review

I have edited PG&E's Brief Outline since it seems somewhat simpler to use. My edits are 
attached.

Regards,

Jan Reid
Coast Economic Consulting 
(831)476-5700

---- Original Message-----
From: Middlekauff Charles (Law)
To: Dan Douglass ; ccasselman@pilotpowergroup.eom ;
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james.richards@tyndall.af.mil
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:39 AM
Subject: RE: R.07-05-025 - Brief Outline for Your Review

Dan:

Thank you for taking the laboring oar on this. Attached are PG&E's edits. I changed to 
format to more of a pleading format (i.e., I., A., 1., etc.) and tried to shorten up a few of 
the headers and clarify a few. Please feel free to call if you want to discuss, and thank 
you again for doing this, it looks really good!

Charles

From: Dan Douglass [mailto:douglass@energyattorney.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:41 PM
To: ccasselman@DilotDowerQrouD.com: douQlass@eneravattornev.com:
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P3trickm@erossbofderenerQ 
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n; erasmussen@marinenerQvauthoritv.oro:
elbovd@sbcQlobal.net: bhines@svlo.ora:

Loom; westoas@aol.com: iderosa@ces-ltd.com:
; marv.lvnch@constellation.com: cmkehrein@ems-ca.com:

laisina@braunleaal.com: 
ae@davcartermurphv.com: 
com: clamasbabbins@comverqe.com: 

cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com: cmansbridae@ces-ltd.com: kb@enercalusa.com: 
matthew@turn.orQ: mcox@c3lplQ.com: tam.hunt@amail.com: 
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srantala@enerovmarketers.com: ioseph.donovan@constellation.com: 
iames.richards@tvndall.af.mil 
Subject: R.07-05-025 - Brief Outline for Your Review

k.1 IQ

ddavie@wellhead.com: blake@consumf 
steven@iepa.com: abb@eslawfirm.com:
zdavis@advantaQeiQ.com: wetstone@VtIWt I » WWt V* 8 1ZUJ,

Attached for your review and comment is a draft briefing outline, per the 
discussion on our conference call last week. Please get any comments 
to me by the close of business Friday the 18th and I'll attempt to 
reconcile your suggestions into a proposed final version.

This message is being sent in multiple emails so that all parties on the 
R.07-05-025 service list receive a copy.

Dan
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Douglass & Liddell 
21700 Oxnard Street, Suite 1030 
Woodland Hills, CA 91367 
Telephone: (818) 961-3001 
Facsimile: (818) 961-3004 
Cellphone: (818) 404-7535 
douglass@energvattornev.com

This message contains confidential information that is intended only for 
the named addressees. If you are not a named addressee you are asked 
not to retain, copy, or forward this message. Please reply to the sender 
immediately if you have received this message by mistake and delete it 
from your mailbox.

SB GT&S 0459837

mailto:douglass@energvattornev.com

